

GENERAL ASSEMBLY OF NORTH CAROLINA
SESSION 2023

H

D

HOUSE BILL 312
PROPOSED COMMITTEE SUBSTITUTE H312-PCS40237-CK-8

Short Title: Four-Year Term for Mayor/Siler City.

(Local)

Sponsors:

Referred to:

March 9, 2023

1 A BILL TO BE ENTITLED
2 AN ACT TO EXTEND THE TERM OF THE MAYOR FOR THE TOWN OF SILER CITY
3 FROM A TWO-YEAR TERM TO A FOUR-YEAR TERM.

4 The General Assembly of North Carolina enacts:

5 **SECTION 1.** Section 4 of the Charter of the Town of Siler City, being Chapter 88
6 of the Private Laws of 1887, as amended by Chapter 16 of the 1989 Session Laws, reads as
7 rewritten:

8 "Sec. 4. (a) The mayor shall be elected by ~~all the~~ qualified voters of the town ~~every two years.~~
9 for a four-year term. The mayor ~~pro tem tempore~~ shall be ~~chosen~~ elected ~~in the manner provided~~
10 ~~by State law~~ accordance with G.S. 160A-70.

11 (b) One commissioner shall be elected from each of five ~~districts described in subsection~~
12 ~~(e) of this section.~~ Only voters residing in a district shall vote districts. For the district seats, only
13 qualified voters of the district shall be eligible to vote for the commissioner from that district.
14 The other two commissioners shall be elected by all the qualified voters of the town.

15 (c) Elections shall be ~~according to the~~ held on a nonpartisan plurality method ~~basis as~~
16 provided in G.S. 163-292 and shall be ~~held at the time provided by State law~~ conducted in
17 accordance with the uniform municipal election laws of North Carolina.

18 (d) ~~Except as provided in Section 5 of this act,~~ commissioners ~~Commissioners~~ shall be
19 elected for staggered four-year terms.

20 (e) The five election Districts are:

21 District 1—~~The northeastern portion of the town included within the following line running~~
22 ~~counterclockwise from its beginning at the intersection of Siler Mill Road with the northern~~
23 ~~boundary of the town limits to its ending at the intersection of U.S. Route 64A with the eastern~~
24 ~~town limits: Southwest and south on Siler Mill Road to Fifth Street, west on Fifth Street to Fourth~~
25 ~~Avenue, south on Fourth Avenue two blocks to Third Street, east on Third Street two blocks to~~
26 ~~Sixth Avenue, south on Sixth Avenue to Raleigh Street, east on Raleigh Street to U.S. Route~~
27 ~~64A, east on 64A to the town limits on the eastern side of the town.~~

28 District 2—~~The north central portion of the town included within the following line running~~
29 ~~counterclockwise from its beginning at the intersection of North Chatham Avenue with the~~
30 ~~northern town limits to its ending at the intersection of Siler Mill Road with the northern town~~
31 ~~limits: Southeast on North Chatham Avenue to Sixth Street, west on Sixth Street two blocks to~~
32 ~~Dogwood Avenue, south on Dogwood Avenue one block to Fifth Street, east on Fifth Street three~~
33 ~~blocks to Second Avenue, south on Second Avenue one block to Fourth Street, east on Fourth~~
34 ~~Street three blocks to Fourth Avenue, north on Fourth Avenue one block to Fifth Street, east on~~
35 ~~Fifth Street to Siler Mill Road, north on Siler Mill Road to the northern town limits.~~



* H 3 1 2 - P C S 4 0 2 3 7 - C K - 8 *

1 ~~District 3—The northwestern portion of the town included within the following line running~~
2 ~~counterclockwise from its beginning at the intersection of Second Street (U.S. Route 64) with~~
3 ~~the western town limits to its ending at the intersection of North Chatham Avenue with the~~
4 ~~northern town limits: East on Second Street to Second Avenue, north on Second Avenue three~~
5 ~~blocks to Fifth Street, west on Fifth Street three blocks to Dogwood Avenue, north on Dogwood~~
6 ~~Avenue one block to Sixth Street, east on Sixth Street two blocks to North Chatham Avenue,~~
7 ~~north on North Chatham Avenue to the northern town limits.~~

8 ~~District 4—The southwestern and south central portion of the town included within the~~
9 ~~following line running counterclockwise from its beginning at the intersection of Second Avenue~~
10 ~~with the southern town limits to its ending at the intersection of Second Street (U.S. Route 64)~~
11 ~~with the western town limits: Northwest on Second Avenue to Second Street, west on Second~~
12 ~~Street to the western town limits.~~

13 ~~District 5—The southeastern portion of the town included within the following line running~~
14 ~~counterclockwise from the intersection of U.S. Route 64A with the eastern town limits to the~~
15 ~~intersection of Second Avenue with the southern town limits: West on U.S. Route 64A to~~
16 ~~Raleigh Street, southwest on Raleigh Street to Sixth Avenue, north on Sixth Avenue to Third~~
17 ~~Street, west on Third Street two blocks to Fourth Avenue, north on Fourth Avenue one block to~~
18 ~~Fourth Street, west on Fourth Street three blocks to Second Avenue, southeast on Second Avenue~~
19 ~~to the southern town limits."~~

20 **SECTION 2.** Section 5 of the Charter of the Town of Siler City, being Chapter 88
21 of the Private Laws of 1887, as amended by Chapter 16 of the 1989 Session Laws, is repealed.

22 **SECTION 3.** This act is effective when it becomes law and applies to municipal
23 elections held in 2023 and thereafter.